
            

 

Scrutiny - Men's Health: Getting to the heart of the 
matter 

 
THURSDAY, 8TH DECEMBER, 2011 at 17:30 HRS - . 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Winskill (Chair), Waters, Hare and Rice 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.  (Late 

items will be considered under the agenda item which they appear.  New items will be 
dealt with at item 11 below). 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority 

at which the matter is being considered must disclose to that meeting the existence 
and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the 
interest becomes apparent. 
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that 
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the 
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the 
member’s judgement of the public interest and i9if this interest affects their financial 
position or the financial of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of the Code 
of Conduct and/or it is related to the determining of any approval, consent, license, 
permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described in 
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct. 
 

4. MEN'S HEALTH FORUM    
 
 To hear from Peter Baker, Chief Executive of the Men’s Health Forum. 

 
5. LOCAL PHARMACEUTICAL COMMITTEE    
 



 

2 

 To hear from representatives of the Local Pharmaceutical Committee. 
 

6. WHITTINGTON HEALTH    
 
 To hear from Adam Smith, Deputy Director Strategy & Engagement and Fiona Yung, 

Head of Long Term Conditions 
 

 
 

7. HEALTH TRAINERS    
 
 To hear from Vanessa Bogle,  Senior Public Health Commissioning Strategist 

on the Health Trainer programme and other preventative programmes. 
 

8. REVIEW IMPACT STATEMENTS    
 
 To agree the Impact Statements as part of the Centre for Public Scrutiny Pilot. 

 
 

9. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 10)  
 
 To follow. 

 
10. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS    
 
 15th December, 6.15-7pm (Reflection session run by the Centre of Public Scrutiny) 

 
11. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any items submitted under Item 2 above. 

 
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Melanie Ponomarenko 
Senior Policy Officer 
Level 7 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 0208 489 2933 
Email: 
Melanie.Ponomarenko@Haringey.gov.u
k  
 
 

  
 



 

3 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



M
e
n
 &
 H
e
a
lt
h

M
e
n
 &
 H
e
a
lt
h

Agenda Item 9Page 1



H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 b
re
a
k
d
o
w
n

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 b
re
a
k
d
o
w
n

M
o
s
t 
d
iv
e
rs

e
 i
n
 E

u
ro

p
e
.

M
o
s
t 
d
iv
e
rs

e
 i
n
 E

u
ro

p
e
.

M
a
n
y
 3

5
 p

lu
s
 m

e
n
 h

a
v
e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 

M
a
n
y
 3

5
 p

lu
s
 m

e
n
 h

a
v
e
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
s
 

o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 U

K
.

o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 U

K
.

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 i
s
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
a
 l
a
rg

e
r 
p
ic
tu

re
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 i
s
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
a
 l
a
rg

e
r 
p
ic
tu

re
 

w
it
h
in
 N

o
rt
h

w
it
h
in
 N

o
rt
h
--
E
a
s
t 
L
o
n
d
o
n
, 
o
f 

E
a
s
t 
L
o
n
d
o
n
, 
o
f 

c
o
n
s
ta

n
tl
y
 f
lo
w
in
g
 m

ig
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in
 

c
o
n
s
ta

n
tl
y
 f
lo
w
in
g
 m

ig
ra

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in
 

th
e
 C

a
p
it
a
l.

th
e
 C

a
p
it
a
l.

S
im

il
a
r 
m

ig
ra

ti
o
n
 o

c
c
u
rs

 w
it
h
in
 

S
im

il
a
r 
m

ig
ra

ti
o
n
 o

c
c
u
rs

 w
it
h
in
 

H
a
c
k
n
e
y
, 
S
to

k
e
 N

e
w
in
g
to

n
, 

H
a
c
k
n
e
y
, 
S
to

k
e
 N

e
w
in
g
to

n
, 

E
d
m

o
n
to

n
 &

 s
o
m

e
 p

a
rt
s
 o

f 
Is

li
n
g
to

n
E
d
m

o
n
to

n
 &

 s
o
m

e
 p

a
rt
s
 o

f 
Is

li
n
g
to

n

Page 2



H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 b
re
a
k
d
o
w
n

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 b
re
a
k
d
o
w
n

T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 A

m
o
n
g
s
t 
th

e
 

T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 A

m
o
n
g
s
t 
th

e
 

A
ff
lu
e
n
t 
in
 E

u
ro

p
e
 

A
ff
lu
e
n
t 
in
 E

u
ro

p
e
 ––

e
s
p
e
c
ia
ll
y
 C

ro
u
c
h
 h

il
l,
 

e
s
p
e
c
ia
ll
y
 C

ro
u
c
h
 h

il
l,
 

M
u
s
w
e
ll

M
u
s
w
e
ll

H
il
l 
a
n
d
 p

a
rt
s
 o

f 
H
ig
h
g
a
te

.
H
il
l 
a
n
d
 p

a
rt
s
 o

f 
H
ig
h
g
a
te

.

T
h
e
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 1

0
%

 o
f 

T
h
e
 e

a
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
o
p
 1

0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U

K
.

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U

K
.

D
a
v
id
 

D
a
v
id
 L

a
m

m
y

L
a
m

m
y

is
 q

u
o
te

d
 a

s
 s
ta

ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

is
 q

u
o
te

d
 a

s
 s
ta

ti
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

p
a
rk

 l
a
n
e
 w

a
rd

 h
a
s
 

p
a
rk

 l
a
n
e
 w

a
rd

 h
a
s
 ““
th

e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
le
v
e
l 
o
f 

th
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 
le
v
e
l 
o
f 

u
n
e
m

p
lo
y
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

a
p
it
a
l

u
n
e
m

p
lo
y
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 C

a
p
it
a
l ””

Page 3



R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
o
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
o
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h

H
ig
h
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
fe

m
a
le
 m

e
d
ic
a
l 

H
ig
h
 n

u
m

b
e
r 
o
f 
fe

m
a
le
 m

e
d
ic
a
l 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
.

p
ro

fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
.

N
o
t 
s
p
e
a
k
in
g
 E

n
g
li
s
h
 

N
o
t 
s
p
e
a
k
in
g
 E

n
g
li
s
h
 ––

c
o
m

in
g
 f
o
rm

 
c
o
m

in
g
 f
o
rm

 

n
o
n

n
o
n
--
c
o
m

m
o
n
w
e
a
lt
h
 c
o
u
n
tr
ie
s
.

c
o
m

m
o
n
w
e
a
lt
h
 c
o
u
n
tr
ie
s
.

E
g
o
 &

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
li
ty

 
E
g
o
 &

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
li
ty

 ––
a
 f
e
e
li
n
g
 i
n
 

a
 f
e
e
li
n
g
 i
n
 

in
fe

ri
o
ri
ty

 w
h
e
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

in
fe

ri
o
ri
ty

 w
h
e
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

w
it
h
 w

o
m

e
n
.

w
it
h
 w

o
m

e
n
.

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
b
a
rr
ie
rs

 r
e
la
te

d
 t
o
 e

x
p
o
s
in
g
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
b
a
rr
ie
rs

 r
e
la
te

d
 t
o
 e

x
p
o
s
in
g
 

th
e
ir
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
o
 n

o
n

th
e
ir
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
o
 n

o
n
--
m

a
le
 

m
a
le
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io
n
a
ls
. 

h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io
n
a
ls
. 

Page 4



R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
o
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
o
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h

A
 g

re
a
te

r 
s
o
c
ia
l 
s
h
if
t 
w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

a
le

A
 g

re
a
te

r 
s
o
c
ia
l 
s
h
if
t 
w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

a
le
--

fe
m

a
le
 d

y
n
a
m

ic
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U

K
.

fe
m

a
le
 d

y
n
a
m

ic
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U

K
.

N
o
n
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io
n
a
l 
w
o
rk

in
g
 c
la
s
s
 m

a
le
s
 

N
o
n
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io
n
a
l 
w
o
rk

in
g
 c
la
s
s
 m

a
le
s
 ––

ir
re

s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
ra

c
e
 a

re
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly
 

ir
re

s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 o

f 
ra

c
e
 a

re
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly
 

h
a
v
in

g
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 

h
a
v
in

g
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 

fe
m

a
le
s
.

fe
m

a
le
s
.

O
ld
e
r 
m

e
n
 a

re
 f
in

d
in

g
 t
h
is
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

O
ld
e
r 
m

e
n
 a

re
 f
in

d
in

g
 t
h
is
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
.

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
.

M
a
le
 c
h
a
u
v
in

is
m

 
M
a
le
 c
h
a
u
v
in

is
m

 ––
to

o
 s
im

p
li
s
ti
c
 a

 r
e
a
s
o
n
.

to
o
 s
im

p
li
s
ti
c
 a

 r
e
a
s
o
n
.

Page 5



R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
o
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
o
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h

S
o

S
o
…
…
…
…

…
…
…
…
..

T
h
e
 A

v
e
ra

g
e
 w

h
it
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 c
la
s
s
 m

a
le
 h

a
s
 

T
h
e
 A

v
e
ra

g
e
 w

h
it
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 c
la
s
s
 m

a
le
 h

a
s
 

is
s
u
e
s
 r
e
la
te

d
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

is
s
u
e
s
 r
e
la
te

d
 t
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

M
e
n
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 
n
o
n
 w

h
it
e
 U

K
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 

M
e
n
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 
n
o
n
 w

h
it
e
 U

K
 b

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 

h
a
v
e
 a

d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
b
a
rr
ie
rs

.
h
a
v
e
 a

d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
b
a
rr
ie
rs

.

C
u
lt
u
re

C
u
lt
u
re

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

T
ra

d
it
io
n

T
ra

d
it
io
n

Page 6



S
o
lu
ti
o
n
s

S
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
…
…

…
…

F
in

d
 m

o
re

 m
a
le
 G

P
F
in

d
 m

o
re

 m
a
le
 G

P
’’ s
.

s
.

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a

 m
o
re

 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a

 m
o
re

 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
/f
lu

id
 s
y
s
te

m
.

in
te

g
ra

te
d
/f
lu

id
 s
y
s
te

m
.

C
re

a
te

 a
 2

C
re

a
te

 a
 2

n
d

n
d
li
n
e
 o

f 
li
n
e
 o

f 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 t
o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 t
o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 

m
a
le
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

.
m

a
le
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

.

G
P

E
x
e
rc
is
e

&

H
e
a
lt
h

P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls

N
u
rs
e
s

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y

H
e
a
lt
h
 t
ra
in
e
rs

&

O
th
e
r 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls

c
lie
n
t

Page 7



S
o
lu
ti
o
n
s

S
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
…
…

…
…

T
h
is
 m

a
y
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 e

m
p
lo
y
in
g
/u

s
in
g
 a

s
 

T
h
is
 m

a
y
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 e

m
p
lo
y
in
g
/u

s
in
g
 a

s
 

v
o
lu
n
te

e
rs

 L
ik
e
:

v
o
lu
n
te

e
rs

 L
ik
e
:

F
it
n
e
s
s
 r
e
la
te

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io
n
a
ls
 t
o
 g

iv
e
 

F
it
n
e
s
s
 r
e
la
te

d
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io
n
a
ls
 t
o
 g

iv
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
 M

O
T

h
e
a
lt
h
 M

O
T
’’ s
.

s
.

M
a
le
 h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 t
o
 r
u
n
 

M
a
le
 h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 t
o
 r
u
n
 

s
c
re

e
n
in
g
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
.

s
c
re

e
n
in
g
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
.

Page 8



S
o
lu
ti
o
n
s

S
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
…
…

…
…
..

R
o
v
in
g
 H

e
a
lt
h
 B

u
s
 (
S
im

il
a
r 
to

 t
h
e
 

R
o
v
in
g
 H

e
a
lt
h
 B

u
s
 (
S
im

il
a
r 
to

 t
h
e
 

4
Y
P
 c
o
n
c
e
p
t)
.

4
Y
P
 c
o
n
c
e
p
t)
.

T
ry

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 m
a
le
 

T
ry

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 m
a
le
 ““
h
a
n
g
o
u
ts

h
a
n
g
o
u
ts

””
to

 
to

 

e
n
g
a
g
e
 m

e
n
.

e
n
g
a
g
e
 m

e
n
.

L
ik
e
:

L
ik
e
:

P
u
b
s
 &

 n
ig
h
t 
s
p
o
ts

P
u
b
s
 &

 n
ig
h
t 
s
p
o
ts

B
a
rb

e
r 
s
h
o
p
s

B
a
rb

e
r 
s
h
o
p
s

C
a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
/A

fr
ic
a
n
 t
a
k
e

C
a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
/A

fr
ic
a
n
 t
a
k
e
--
a
w
a
y

a
w
a
y
’’ ss

Page 9



S
o
lu
ti
o
n
s

S
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
…
…

…
…
..

S
ta

rt
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
in
g
 f
e
m

a
le
 s
ty

le
 m

a
le
 

S
ta

rt
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
in
g
 f
e
m

a
le
 s
ty

le
 m

a
le
 

s
c
re

e
n
in
g
 a

t 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
in
 

s
c
re

e
n
in
g
 a

t 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
in
 

o
rd

e
r 
to

 b
re

a
k
d
o
w
n
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

o
rd

e
r 
to

 b
re

a
k
d
o
w
n
 n

e
g
a
ti
v
e
 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
.

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
.

Page 10


	Agenda
	9 Minutes
	GP perspective mens health scrutiny


